TO:    ALL WOOD COUNTY ARES MEMBERS  (OFFICIAL)

       ALL ARES AND NON-ARES AMATEURS ANYWHERE  (INFORMATION)

FROM:  KEN HARRIS WA8LLM ARRL DISTRICT 3 EMERGENCY COORDINATOR

WOOD COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS INC.

WOOD COUNTY ARES BULLETIN NR 21.47      DATE: November 21, 2021

SUBJECT: ARE YOU READY?

If you were to get notified right now that your emergency

communications were needed for a large emergency, would you be

ready to respond?  Have you completed updating your list of

things that you didn't have the last time you participated in a

drill or actual emergency?

Now is the time to get out your list of things that need to be

added, or corrected.  With winter coming on things need to

change.  You need to get ready for the colder weather, which

means more equipment to stay warm while providing a shelter and

getting your antennas ready to use.

It's a lot harder to provide communications in the winter than in

the summer.  Think about what you need to do to get ready to

respond, it may be closer than you think.
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